From:

To: Hall Robert; Hiller Michael; ;
Subject: Fwd: National Steel Intercept Definition 8101
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:06:05 PM
Attachments: image003.0ng

1m292004,0ng

image005.0ng

See below the NS intercept:
Stop car loaded or empty. All wheel sets must be replaced with new wheel sets.

These are the National Steel Car company cars like those from Springfield, OH.

Joe Gordon WSO-CSM
Railroad Branch Chief
(202) 841-5537

From: Rhine Don (Joey) <don.rhine@ntsb.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:34 PM

To: Gordon Robert (Joe) <robert.gordon@ntsb.gov>
Subject: FW: National Steel Intercept Definition 8101

Fro

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Rhine Don (Joey) <don.rhine@ntsb.gov>
Subject: FW: National Steel Intercept Definition 8101

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Joey,

Below is the intercept issued:

Jason

From: Pennington, Randall E. <Randy.Pennington@nscorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:07 PM
Subject: FW: National Steel Intercept Definition

Here’s what the National Steel Intercept 8101 now says. Email below shows the original version.

Wsﬁs Create Repair

Intercept Help Messages

Car Mark: N5162390

Intercept NS-8101 Help Message

STOP CAR LOADED OR EMPTY. ALL WHEEL SETS MUST BE REPLACED WITH NEW
WHEEL SETS.

From: Pennington, Randall E.
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:12 PM
Subject: RE: National Steel Intercept Definition

Intercept 8101 has been added to 517 cars out of 675 within the target range of cars. The margin consists of cars that do not exist or they are in pre-registered status
in Umler. The system will not allow me to apply an Intercept to pre-registered cars.

Here’s what the Intercept looks like in EAM.



NS162390

Current Track:

Arrival Train: [

Next Train,

INTERCEPT(S) B0 REASON(S) CAR LOCATION WAYBILL CAR DETAILS CAR MOVE RESTRICTIONS SCABT

Intercepts Pricrity: Description

L INSPECTION

NS-8101 09 NATIONAL STEEL NEW CAR WH|

Intercept Help Messages

Car Mark: N5162390

Intercept NS-8101 Help Message

STOP CAR LOADED OR EMPTY. INSPECT EACH WHEEL LOCATION AT THE AXLE AND
WHEEL HUB INTERFACE. IF ANY LATERAL MOVEMENT OF THE WHEEL PLATE IS
IDENTIFIED, WHEEL SET MUST BE REPLACED AND QUARANTINED. NOTIFY MANAGER
CAR MAINTEMANCE.

Randy



